

**Robert Poller**  
**19 Caxton Avenue, York, YO26 5SN**  
**www.literallyhell.com**  
**robertartportrait@gmail.com**  
**Mobile number: 07947544846**



### **Personal profile**

Shortlisted for the BBC production 'The Fear' for my animation 'The Butcher Man'. Can work independently, collaborative with teams and clients. Experienced with documentaries, comedy, music videos, horror and education videos. Experienced with Toon Boom Harmony, iMovie, Mac and Windows.

### **Employment**

**Employer:** The Web Adventure Park  
**Dates:** February 2022 to December 2022  
**Main duties:** Supervising the staff team as well as operating a variety of rides whilst maintaining health and safety precautions.

### **Employment**

**Employer:** Gear 4 Music  
**Dates:** Nov 2021 to Jan 2022  
**Main duties:** Main duties involved packing the correct music instruments and gear for the right order.

### **Screening**

Haunted House Fearfest	Literally Hell episode 3	Award winner
UK Monthly Film Festival	Literally Hell	Award winner
Grindhouse Planet Film Festival	Literally Hell	Award winner
Take it Easy Film Festival	Literally Hell	Finalist
Lit Laughs Film Festival	Literally Hell	Finalist
Kino London presents "The people's Film Festival"	Literally Hell episode 3	Semi-Finalist
The \$5 Film Festival	Literally Hell	Semi-Finalist
Comedy Shorts Film Festival	Literally Hell	Selected

### **Education**

**Institution:** Leeds Beckett University  
**Dates:** September 2013 to May 2016  
**Qualifications:** Bachelor of Arts with Upper Second Class Honours (1<sup>st</sup> Division) in Animation

Driving Licence: Full and clean

**References are available on request**